VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE

2/14/24 6:00 P.M.
Village Hall Board Room
319 2nd Street New Glarus, WI

AGENDA:
1. Call to Order
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Public Comment Period
4. Approval of 1.10.24 Minutes
5. Monthly Parks & Recreation Report
6. Consideration/Discussion: Candy Cane Park Inclusive Playground Project
7. Consideration/Discussion: Sled Library at Sledding Hill
8. Consideration/Discussion: 2024 Portable Restroom Vendor
9. Consideration/Discussion: Recreation Programming in Community Room
10. Adjournment

Chuck Phillipson, Chair Parks & Recreation Committee

AGENDA

POSTED: N.G. Village Hall 2/9/24
N.G. Post Office 2/9/24
Bank of New Glarus 2/9/24

Vi
opfp—

Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk

PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A
MAJORITY OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS
MEETING. INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE
RATIONALE BEHIND FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS
VILLAGE BOARD.

PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING
MAY CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510.



Village of New Glarus
Parks and Recreation Meeting Minutes
November 29, 2023 - 6:00 PM
MEETING CALL TO ORDER: Chair Chuck Phillipson called meeting to order at 6:00 PM.
PRESENT: Chuck Phillipson, Mike Marty, and Larry Stuessy

ALSO PRESENT: Village Administrator Lauren Freeman, Public Works Director Joe
Cockroft, Parks & Recreation Director Megan Buol

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM 9.12.23: Motion by Mike Marty to approve minutes,
seconded by Larry Steussy. Motion carried 3-0.

MONTHLY PARKS & RECREATION REPORT:

Public Works Director Joe Cockroft and Village Administrator Lauren Freeman provided
an update to the committee.

CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION: Parks & Recreation Director Job Description:

Village Administrator Lauren Freeman presented a draft job description for the Parks &
Recreation Director position. Motion by Mike Marty to approve job description, seconded
by Larry Steussy. Motion carried 3-0.

CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION: Candy Cane Park Inclusive Playground Project:

Village Administrator Lauren Freeman provided an update on the Candy Cane Park
project. No action was taken.

CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION: Valle Tell Green Space:

The Committee discussed a resident complaint about dog waste in the Village-owned
green space in the Valle Tell neighborhood. The Committee instructed staff to place a
trash can at the green space and send a letter to neighborhood residents.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:47 PM.

-Lauren Freeman
Village Administrator



-
i i i . Total Play Components
’ Candy Cane Park This play equipment is Drawn By: Ia & ark y p 23 .
recommended for W A An Chris Yates Elevated Play Components 12 User Capacity
10th Ave & 5th St children ages: Scale: 1/8 - 1 ‘0 s i
) . This drawing can be Date: S ruc ureS Elevated Play Components Accessible by Ramp | 7 |Req.| 6 80-85
New Glarus, Wisconsin 5-12 gcanb . " :
scaled only when in 1/22/24 4 PLAYCORE company Elevated Components Accessible by Transfer 12 |Req.| 6| _Critical Fall Height
Commercial Recreation Specialists Minimum Area Required: an 11" x 17" format Quote Number: C::::;gg;?“;ﬁg?itoz Accessible Ground Level Components Shown |11 |Req. | 0 8-0"
P 91-3"x 61"-2 644-163910D 800-727-1907 / www.playandpark.com Different Types of Ground Level Components 6 |Req.| 0
SUPERCO 91'-3" J |OS| 0O1
PLAY SYSTEMS
CERTIFIED
61'-2"
20
B |

It is the manufacturer's opinion that the structure shown herein complies with current ada standards concerning accessibility if used with proper accessible surfacing and together with other necessary ground level play equipment.
Top View drawings and measurements are for overall site and structure appearance purposes. Top view should not be conceived as a construction detail; therefore, all measurements and slope requirements should be field verified prior to construction.

i IMPORTANT: Never install play equipment over hard, unresilient surfaces such as asphalt, concrete, or compacted earth. It is the owner's responsibility to ensure the "minimum area required" contains an appropriate amount of resilient material to cushion accidental falls. ‘

L



AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' RAMP DECK TO DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
71018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
71475

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DECK TO DECK STAIRS (4' RISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
71472

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DECK TO DECK STAIRS (2' RISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
71013

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL HANDHOLD BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
71013

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL HANDHOLD BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
71425

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRUM LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
71426

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATTLE & RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
60645

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
60645

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE TRANSFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
71464

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE U-HANDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
71317

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASCADE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
71671

AutoCAD SHX Text
71674

AutoCAD SHX Text
71677

AutoCAD SHX Text
71385

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIN & WIN PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
71403

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN LANGUAGE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
71419

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" KICKPLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60172

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE ROCK  LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
71871

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HORIZONTAL LOOP LADDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
71161

AutoCAD SHX Text
65198

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIRL w/ME w/HANDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
67558

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2" OD. ARCH SWING 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68035

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2" OD. ARCH SWING 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELT SEAT PACKAGE 3 1/2" O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
67597

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELT SEAT PACKAGE 3 1/2" O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
67597

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,717 SQ FT INSIDE AREA 267 LFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TUNNEL TWIST SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
71297

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASCADE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
71671

AutoCAD SHX Text
71676

AutoCAD SHX Text
71678

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
71675

AutoCAD SHX Text
71675

AutoCAD SHX Text
71903

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LEVEL SHOP PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
71968

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LEVEL AT HOME PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
71966

AutoCAD SHX Text
67567

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIRE SWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWEEN SWING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65169

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE-FOR-ALL SWING SEAT W/CHAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
67734

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2" OD. ARCH SWING 8' (ADD-A-BAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
67620

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE-FOR-ME SWING SEAT (2 TO 5) W/YELLOW CHAIR W/YELLOW CHAIR BRACE AND LATCH, FOR FOR 3-1/2" TOPRAIL, 8' HIGH W/GALVANIZED CHAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67860

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED TOT SEAT PACKAGE 3 1/2" O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
67591

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE TRANSFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
71464

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH CLIMBER 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
71772

AutoCAD SHX Text
71013

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL HANDHOLD BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
60061

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" KICKPLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PEDAL PUSHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
71378

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' RAMP DECK TO GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
71016

AutoCAD SHX Text
71959

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUILIBRIUM CLIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEG B

AutoCAD SHX Text
71970

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEG A

AutoCAD SHX Text
71969

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFF CLIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
71092

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND PEDALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
71338

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0 0 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S


UPRIGHT RED ACCENT WHITE DECK GRAY PLASTIC RED/GREEN HDPE RED HDPE2C RED/WHT SHADE N/A ROOF N/A CABLE N/A MAX/APEX GREEN

544 CHESTNUT ST.

CANDY CANE PARK @B vnencnt necrention seeciatisrs | PIAYSPANK | oo

NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN ' P structures | 800.727.1907

644-163910D A 2| AYCORE ¢ompany PLAYANDPARK.COM

PLEASE NOTE: RENDERINGS ARE FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. ANY PRODUCTS AND/OR SITE DETAILS HEREIN MAYBE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.



UPRIHTS DECENT RtE DECK GRAY PLASTIC RED/GREEN HDPE RED HDPE2C RED/WHT SHADE N/A ROOF N/A CABLE N/A MAX/APEX GREEN

CANDY CANE PARK ‘ ‘4. COMMERCIAL RECREATION SPECIALISTS play&park cuooon e
P

NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN ' T
644-163910D

Structures | 800.727.1907

A PlAYCORE PLAYANDPARK.COM
PLEASE NOTE: RENDERINGS ARE FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. ANY PRODUCTS AND/OR SITE DETAILS HEREIN MAYBE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.



i

-
J-’F

CERIGHIER ACCENT WYHITE DECH uRay PLASTIC RED/GREEN HDPE RED HDPE2C RED/WHT SHADE N/A ROOF N/A CABLE N/A MAX/APEX GREEN

CANDY CANE PARK 4 ‘ —— Ty A e

Structures | 800.727.1907

» | AYCORE company PLAYANDPARK.COM

544 CHESTNUT ST.

l' N

NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN ' 7

644-1639100 PLEASE NOTE: RENDERINGS ARE FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. ANY PRODUCTS AND/OR SITE DETAILS HEREIN MAYBE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.



CCENT WHITE

544 CHESTNUT ST.

‘ playc&park

B (OMMERCIAL RECREATION SPECIALISTS | 2 EY CPETI 1 curmmooos mare

ey EEONEH \ B structures | 8007271907
A P &Y CORE company

644-163910D PLAYANDPARK.COM

CANDY CANE PARK




UPRIGHT RED ACCENT WHITE DECK GRAY PLASTIC RED/GREEN HDPE RED HDPE2C RED/WHT SHADE N/A ROOF N/A CABLE N/A MAX/APEX GREEN

CANDY CANE PARK Ia 854’ ark CHATTANOOGA, TN 37402
NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN %‘ COMMERCIAL RECREATION SPECIALISTS p y L

Structures @ 800.727.1907
644-163910D

» | AYCORE company PLAYANDPARK.COM

544 CHESTNUT ST.

»

PLEASE NOTE: RENDERINGS ARE FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. ANY PRODUCTS AND/OR SITE DETAILS HEREIN MAYBE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.



Sled Library Examples:

{TTLE FREE | = | i
s%.lérgtlsiﬁk\' \ || Little Free Sled Library

/ WA Use a sled and put it back when you are done.

Hav®
- Have Fun -

o Milton Lions
Club




	644-163910D_Candy Cane Park_2DT.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PPS 11x17 ADA



